Directory of Voluntary Organisations

Child Labour

2009

Documentation Centre for Women and Children (DCWC) National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development 5, Siri Institutional Area, Hauz Khas, New Delhi – 110016

Number of Copies:	100
Copyright: National I	Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development, 2009

Project Team

Project In-charge : Mrs. Meenakshi Sood

Project Team : Mrs. S. K. Sobti

Ms. Purnima Thakur Ms. Alpana Kumari Ms. Punita Mathur

Computer Assistance : Mrs. Sandeepa Jain

Mr. Varun Kumar

Acknowledgements : Voluntary Organizations

NIPCCD Faculty

NIPCCD Regional Centres Ministry of Women and Child Development Ministry of Labour Planning Commission

DISCLAIMER

All efforts have been made to verify and collate information about organizations included in the Directory. Information has been collected from various sources, namely directories, newsletters, Internet, proforma filled in by organizations, telephonic verification, letterheads, etc.

However, NIPCCD does not take any responsibility for any error that may inadvertently have crept in.

The address of offices of organizations, telephone numbers, e-mail IDs, activities, etc. change from time to time, hence NIPCCD may not be held liable for any incorrect information included in the Directory.

Foreword

Voluntary organizations play a very important role in society. Social development has been ranked high on the priority list of Government programmes since Independence, and voluntary organizations have been equal partners in accelerating the pace of development. Being in close proximity to the community, voluntary organizations have done pioneering work in many areas, rendered services, highlighted many social problems, undertaken advocacy, and lobbied for the rights of the under privileged.

To showcase the work of voluntary organizations, a Project was undertaken by Documentation Centre for Women and Child (DCWC), NIPCCD to bring out a series of Directories of Voluntary Organizations working in different areas namely health; nutrition; child welfare; social welfare; women welfare; destitute children, including adoption and street children; child labour; social defence, including trafficking; funding organizations; human development and education; scheduled castes/ scheduled tribes; and rural development.

The Directories give detailed information about organizations and their activities, including postal address, telephone, fax, website, e-mail address, and key words indicating their programmes and activities.

The present document covers organizations who are working in the field of <u>child labour</u>. For the convenience of users, organizations in the Directory have been arranged alphabetically state-wise, and an Index too is provided to facilitate retrieval.

I would like to express my gratitude to all the organizations who have extended their full cooperation and shared the relevant information. Without their support it would not have been possible to bring out this compilation. My gratitude also extends to all persons from NIPCCD and its Regional Centres, and all those who have cooperated so willingly in sharing information with us.

It is hoped that this document would be useful to all stakeholders working for the empowerment of vulnerable sections.

(A. K. Gopal)

CONTENTS

S. No	State/Organisation	Page No.
	Andhra Pradesh	1-3
1.	Action for Child	1
2.	Agency of Research on Integration Services and Empowerment	1
3.	Association for Promoting Social Action	1
4.	Bharat Vikas Parishad	2
5.	Divya Disha (DD)	2
6.	Madhavi Social Development Organisation for the Weaker Sections (MSDOWS)	2
7.	Mahita	2
8.	National Domestic Workers Movement	3
9.	Sagar Youth Association	3
10.	Thadava Rural Economical Educational Society	3
11.	Vivek Voluntary Organisation	3
	Bihar	4
12.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan (BBA)	4
13.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan, Bihar	4
14.	Deen Avam Berozgar Sakha	4
15.	Sarthi	4
	Delhi	5-7
16.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan, South Asian Coalition on Child Servitude	5
17.	Bandhua Mukti Morcha, Bonded Labour Liberation Movement	5
18.	Centre for Education and Communication (CEC)	5
19.	Centre of Concern for Child Labour (CCCL)	5
20.	Child Labour Action Network	6
21.	Childhood Enhancement Through Training and Action (CHETNA)	6
22.	Domestic Workers Society Institute of Social Service	6
23.	Global March Against Child Labour (GMACL)	6
24.	Grace Action India (GRACE)	7
25.	Indian Council of Child Welfare, Delhi	7

S. No	State/Organisation	Page No
26.	Prayas Bhatti Mines Project	7
27.	South Asian Coalition for Child Servitude (SACCS)	7
	Gujarat	8
28.	Gram Swaraj Sangh	8
	Jharkhand	8
29.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan	8
30.	Jan Sahbhagi Kendra	8
31.	Krityanand Unesco Club (KNUC)	8
	Karnataka	9-10
32.	Campaign Against Child Labour (CACL)	9
33.	Movement for Alternatives and Youth Awareness - Maya	9
34.	Paraspara Trust	9
35.	Ragpickers' Education Development Scheme (REDS)	9
36.	The Concerned for Working Children	10
	Madhya Pradesh	10
37.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan (BBA)	10
38.	Sambhav Social Service Organisation (Sambhav)	10
	Maharashtra	10-11
39.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan	10
40.	Children in Domestic Work (CDW)	11
41.	Christian Workers Movement (CWM)	11
42.	Maniben Kara Institute	11
	Orissa	11-12
43.	Basundhara	11
44.	Ruchika Social Service Organisation (RSSO)	12
45.	Sradhanjali Charitable Trust (SCT)	12
	Rajasthan	12
46.	Bal Ashram	12
47.	CUTS, Centre for International Trade, Economics & Environment (CITEE), Jaipur	12

S. No	State/Organisation	Page No.
	Tamil Nadu	13-16
48.	Action for Child Labour	13
49.	Action for Rural Empowerment Network	13
50.	Bharathiar Makkal Nalvalvu Sangam	13
51.	Centre for Social Education and Development (CSED)	14
52.	Community Development Centre (CDC)	14
53.	Grace Vision Centre (GVC)	14
54.	Hand in Hand Tamil Nadu	14
55.	Integrated Village Development (IVDC)	15
56.	Peace Trust	15
57.	People's Association for Rural Women Development Trust (PARWD)	15
58.	People's Organisation for Rural Health, Education and Economic Development	15
59.	Power Healee Trust	16
	Uttar Pradesh	16-17
60.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan	16
61.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan	16
62.	Bandhua Mukti Morcha (UP)	16
63.	Banwasi Seva Ashram	17
64.	Shramik Bharti	17
	West Bengal	17-19
65.	Calcutta Hawkers' Sangram Samity	17
66.	Jan Sanghati Kendra	17
67.	Kenduadihi Bikash Society (KBS)	18
68.	Prathidhwani Srota Sangha (P.S.S)	18
69.	Right Track	18
70.	South Howrah New Hope	18
71.	Tangra Moytri Society	19
72.	The Calcutta Samaritans	19
	Index	20-22

ANDHRA PRADESH

1. **Action for Child** Tel : 040-27676835

Door No. 1-6-220/1 Fax :-

Ramnagar, Musheerabad E_mail:actionforchild@rediffmail.com

Hyderabad - 500020 Website:-

Andhra Pradesh Contact: Secretary

Activities: STREET CHILDREN; EDUCATION; OUT OF SCHOOL CHILDREN

2. **Agency of Research on Integration** Tel : 0866-5506030

 Services and Empowerment
 09885089951

 ARISE
 Fax
 : 0866-2546141

48-11/8-5d E_mail:arisepatibandla@rediffmail.com

Veera Machineni Website:-

Rangarao Street Contact: -Director

Near Krishna Enclave,

Currency Nagar, Krishna Dist.,

Vijayawada - 520008 Andhra Pradesh

Activities: CHILD RIGHTS; CHILD ABUSE; STREET CHILDREN; EDUCATION; ORPHANAGES; AIDS; WIDOWS; AGED; PHYSICALLY CHALLENGED PERSONS; SEX WORKERS

3. Association for Promoting Social Tel : 040-27504359

Action Fax : -

APSA E_mail:apsahyderabad@yahoo.co.in

6-1-119/2B Website:-

Padma Rao Nagar Contact: - Director

Secunderabad - 500025

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: EDUCATION; OUT OF SCHOOL CHILDREN; STREET CHILDREN; HEALTH; JUVENILE DELINQUENTS; CHILD RIGHTS; CHILD PROSTITUTION; ABANDONED CHILDREN; RUNAWAY CHILDREN; DISASTER RELIEF

4. **Bharat Vikas Parishad** Tel : 0891-567254

BVP Fax : 0891-525142

"Devi Krupa", 7-5-181, Ocean View E_mail :rankorp@rediffmail.com

Layout, Panduranga Puram Website:-

Visakhapatnam - 530003 Contact: - Director

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: EDUCATION; CHILD HEALTH; OUT OF SCHOOL CHILDREN; CHILDHOOD DISABILITY; CHILD RIGHTS; ENVIRONMENT; MONITORING CRC

5. **Divya Disha (DD)** Tel : 0455209788 H.No. 9-1-103/A, Fax : 0427700113

Tatachari Compound E_mail :divyadisha@rediffmail.com Secunderabad - 500009 Website:www.divyadisha.org

Andhra Pradesh Contact: -Secretary

Activities: STREET CHILDREN; REHABLITATION; EDUCATION; SLUM

CHILDREN; CHILD RIGHTS

6. **Madhavi Social Development** Tel : 0856248260

Organisation for the Weaker Sections Fax :-

(MSDOWS) E_mail:msdows_marry@rediffmail.com

D. No. 9/231 Website:-

Near Ambabhavani Temple Contact: -Director

Ravindhra Nagar

Akkayapalli Kadapa - 516003

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: STREET CHILDREN; AIDS AFFECTED CHILDREN; CHILD HEALTH; CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE; CHILD RIGHTS; EDUCATION; CHILDHOOD DISABILITY

7. **Mahita** Tel : 040-27641858 1-8-522/42 Fax : 040-27646231

Flat No. 105, SV's Papaiah Estate E_mail :info@mahita.org Chikkadapally Website:www.mahita.org

Hyderabad - 500020 Contact: - Director

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: CHILD HEALTH; EDUCATION; GENDER; GIRL CHILD; PARTICIPATION OF CHILDREN; VIOLENCE AGAINST CHILDREN; CHILDHOOD DISABILITY; CHILD RIGHTS

8. **National Domestic Workers Movement** Tel : 040-27902881

B5 - Paigah Apartments Fax : -

S P Road E_mail:srlissyjoseph@rediffmail.com

Secunderabad - 500003 srlissyj@yahoo.com

Andhra Pradesh Website:-

Contact: -Director

Activities: DOMESTIC WORKERS; CHILD DOMESTIC WORKER; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; ADVOCACY; COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION; ANTITRAFFICKING CAMPAIGNS; PUBLICATIONS

9. Sagar Youth Association Tel: 9959686359

D. No. 3-101, Chollanipeta Fax : Tallarevu Mandalam E_mail :East Godavari Distt. Website:-

Pin - 533461 Contact: President

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: AIDS PREVENTION; PULSE POLIO; IMMUNIZATION

10. **Thadava Rural Economical** Tel : 9441326714 **Educational Society** 9948702470

Vill. Boddavaram Fax :-

Kotananduru (M.D.) E_mail:thandavas@yahoo.com

Kakinada, East Godavari Distt. Website:-

Pin - 533401 Contact: Secretary

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: HEALTH; AWARENESS GENERATION; PULSE POLIO; AIDS;

EDUCATION; RURAL DEVELOPMENT

11. **Vivek Voluntary Organisation** Tel : 958868-235749 Vill. Mulagapudi 09912059210

Rowthalapudi (Mandal) Fax : Distt. East Godavari E_mail :Andhra Pradesh Website:-

Contact: President

Activities: AIDS; PULSE POLIO; IMMUNIZATION

BIHAR

13.

12. **Bachpan Bachao Andolan (BBA)** Tel : 06478225326 Ward No. 12 09431670031

Batrah Fax :-

Saharsa - 0 E_mail :info@bba.org.in
Bihar Website:www.bba.org.in

Contact: -Director

Activities: BONDED LABOUR; DOMESTIC CHILD LABOUR; EDUCATION; COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION; CAPACITY BUILDING; BAL PANCHAYAT; CHILD RIGHTS

Bachpan Bachao Andolan, Bihar Tel : 0612-2215938 4th Floor 09334084345

Krishna Building E_mail :bba-bihar@yahoo.com S.P. Verma Road info@bba.org.in

Patna - 0 Website:www.bba.org.in Bihar Contact: State Coordinator

Activities: BONDED LABOUR; PROTECTION GIRL CHILD; REHABILITATION CENTRE; SCHOOL CHILDREN; SLAVE CHILDREN; ELIMINATION CHILD

LABOUR; CAMPAIGNS

14. **Deen Avam Berozgar Sakha** Tel : 06112-329667

Mathuria, Bihar Sharif Fax : -

Nalanda E_mail :deabes@sify.com

Pin - 803101 Website:-

Bihar Contact: Secretary

Activities: EMPLOYMENT; EMPLOYMENT ASSURANCE; CHILD LABOUR

SCHOOL; EDUCATION; SELF HELP GROUPS

15. **Sarthi** Tel : -0612-2550340

Road No. 17 Fax :-

Rajiv Nagar E_mail :-sarthipatna@rediffmail.com

PO – Keshri Nagar Website:-

Patna - 24 Contact: -Director

Bihar

Activities: CHILD RIGHTS; EDUCATION; CHILD HEALTH; PARTICIPATION; PARTICIPATION OF CHILDREN; JUVENILE DELINQUENT; ORPHAN; CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE

DELHI

16. **Bachpan Bachao Andolan** Tel : 011-26224899 **South Asian Coalition on Child** 26475481

Servitude Fax : 26236818

L-6, Kalkaji E_mail :saccs@ndf.vsnl.net.in
New Delhi - 110019 Website:www.bba.org.in
Delhi Contact: Chairperson

Activities: BONDED LABOUR; EDUCATION FOR ALL; PROTECTION GIRL CHILD; REHABILITATION CENTRE; SCHOOL CHILDREN; SLAVE CHILDREN;

ELIMINATION; CAMPAIGNS; GIRL CHILD

17. **Bandhua Mukti Morcha** Tel : 91-11-23274771 **Bonded Labour Liberation Movement** 91-11-23367943

7, Jantar Mantar Road E_mail :bmm@del2.vsnl.net.in
New Delhi - 110001 Website:www.angelfire.com/ma
Delhi www.swamiagnivesh.com

Contact: Chairperson

Activities: BONDED LABOUR; NON-FORMAL EDUCATION; HEALTH &

NUTRITION; CHILD RIGHTS; ADVOCACY

18. **Centre for Education and** Tel : 011-29541858 **Communication (CEC)** 29542473

Campaign Against Child Labour
173-A, Kirki Village
Malviya Nagar
New Delhi - 110017
Fax : 011-29545442
E_mail :cec@nda.vsnl.net.in
Website:www.labourfile.org
www.cec-india.org

Delhi Contact: -Director

Activities: LABOUR; RESOURCE CENTRE; UNORGANISED LABOUR;

EDUCATION; LABOUR RIGHTS; ADVOCACY; RESEARCH

19. **Centre of Concern for Child Labour** Tel : 011-22252298 (**CCCL**) Fax : 22394613

201, Pankaj Towers E mail:ccfcl@giasdl01.vsnl.net.in

Mayur Vihar, Phase I ccfcl@vsnl.com

Mayur Vihar -I - 110091 Contact: Director

Delhi

Activities: WORKING CHILDREN; RACISM; DISCRIMINATION; POVERTY;

GENDER

20. **Child Labour Action Network** Tel : 011-22494613

201, Pankaj Towers Fax : 011-22256042 Mayur Vihar, Phase I E_mail :shramik@ccfcl.unv.ernet.in

ccfcl@gisdl01.vsnl.net.in

Delhi Website:-

Contact: -Secretary

Activities: CHILD RIGHTS; CHILD WELFARE; EDUCATION; ARMED CONFLICT;

SLUM CHILDREN; MONITORING CRC

21. **Childhood Enhancement Through** Tel : 011-51644470/71

Training and Action (CHETNA) Fax :-

40/22, Manohar Kunj E_mail :chetna@vsnl.net

Ground Floor, chetna@toucheindia.net

Gautam Nagar Website:-

New Delhi - 110049 Contact: Director

Delhi

Pin - 110092

Activities: STREET CHILDREN; GIRL CHILD; NETWORKING; ADVOCACY;

CHILD RIGHTS; TRAINING OF TRAINERS

22. **Domestic Workers Society** Tel : -011-26196656

Institute of Social ServiceFax: -PrabhataraE_mail : -MohamedpurWebsite: -

R.K. Puram Contact: -Director

New Delhi - 110066

Delhi

Activities: TUITIONS; SLUM CHILDREN; WORKING WOMEN'S HOSTEL;

VOCATIONAL TRAINING; TAILORING

23. Global March Against Child Labour Tel : 011-41329025 (GMACL) 26224899

International Secretariat Fax : 40532072/26236818 L-6 Kalkaji E_mail :info@flobalmarch.org New Delhi - 110019 Website:www.globalmarch.org

Delhi Contact: - Secretary

Activities: EDUCATION; BONDED LABOUR; CHILD RIGHTS; FORCED LABOUR;

ARMED CONFLICT

24. **Grace Action India (GRACE)** Tel : 9811285476 A-406 Fax : 011-22131719

New Seema Puri E_mail :marshall@india.com

Delhi - 110095 Website:-

Delhi Contact: -Director

Activities: STREET CHILDREN; HEALTH; EDUCATION; CHILDHOOD

DISABILITIES; CHILD RIGHTS; AIDS

25. Indian Council of Child Welfare, Delhi Tel : 011-23968907
Qudsia Gardens Fax : 23944655
Alipur Road E mail :palna@bol.net.in

Yamuna Marg, Civil Lines Website:-

Delhi - 110054 Contact: - Secretary

Delhi

Activities: CHILD WELFARE; STREET CHILDREN; PALNA HOME; ABANDONED CHILDREN; ORPHANS; CHILDREN'S HOME; CRECHE; BAL CHETNA; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; REHABLITATION; SPONSORSHIP

26. Prayas Bhatti Mines Project Tel : -9868314251

Sanjay Colony Fax :- Bhatti Mines Police Chowki E_mail :- New Delhi - 110030 Website:-

Delhi Contact: -Director

Activities: REHABILITATION; CHILD LABOUR; ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION

CENTRE; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; TAILORING; MID DAY MEAL

27. **South Asian Coalition for Child** Tel : 26224899,26210807

 Servitude (SACCS)
 26475481

 L-6 Kalkaji
 Fax
 : 26236818

New Delhi - 110019 E_mail :childhood@globalmarch.org

Delhi yatra@del2.vsnl.net.in

Website:http://www.globalmarch.org

Contact: - Secretary

Activities: BONDED LABOUR; VULNERABLE GROUPS; EDUCATION;

TRAINING: REHABILITATION

GUJARAT

28. **Gram Swaraj Sangh** Tel : 02830-20412 C/o Son Tekari 220113, 221468

At & P.O. Nilapar Fax : -

Rahpar Distt. Kutchh E_mail :qssnilpar@rediffmail.com Bhuj-Kutch - 370165 E_mail :qssnilpar@indiatimes.com

Gujarat Website:-

Contact: - Secretary

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; WOMEN & CHILD WELFARE; HEALTH; EDUCATION; NETWORKING; COMMUNITY MOBILIZATION; CHILD RIGHTS; ADVOCACY; SKILL TRAINING

JHARKHAND

29. **Bachpan Bachao Andolan** Tel : 09931106106

New Colony, Behind Tillaiya PS, Fax :-

Jhumri TallaiyaE_mail :info@bba.org.inKodarma - 0Website:www.bba.org.inJharkhandContact: - Secretary

Activities: BONDED LABOUR; DOMESTIC CHILD LABOUR; EDUCATION; COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION; CAPACITY BUILDING; BAL PANCHAYAT;

CHILD RIGHTS

30. **Jan Sahbhagi Kendra** Tel : 06562-227533 Main Road Garhwa 09431193281

Garhwa Dist - 822114 E_mail:jsk_garhwa@yahoo.com

Jharkhand Contact: Secretary

Activities: CHILD WELFARE; CHILD LABOUR PROJECT; EDUCATION; ENVIRONMENT; WATERSHED; CHILD DEVELOPMENT

31. Krityanand Unesco Club (KNUC) Tel : 0657-2902588

102/A, Kalpanapuri Fax : -

Jharkhand Contact: - Secretary

Activities: STREET CHILDREN; CHILD HEALTH; EDUCATION; DISASTER

RELIEF; CHILD RIGHTS; ENVIRONMENT

KARNATAKA

32. **Campaign Against Child Labour** Tel : 91-0821 452094 (CACL) C/O RLHP Fax : 91-0821-451216

Central Secretariat (CACL-CS)

No. 5, II Stage

E_mail :srlhp@bgl.vsnl.net.in

cacls@blr.vsnl.net.in

Gayathripuram, Udaygiri Post Website:-

Mysore - 570019 Contact: - Secretary

Karnataka

Activities: EDUCATION; CHILD RIGHTS; NETWORKING; SLUM CHILDREN; CHILD PROTECTION

33. **Movement for Alternatives and Youth** Tel : 080-6639857 **Awareness - Maya** Fax : 080-6639857

111, 6th Main, 5th Block E_mail :mayaindia@vsnl.com Jayanagar Website:www.mayaindia.org

Bangalore - 560041 Contact: -Director

Karnataka

Activities: EDUCATION; PARTICIPATION OF CHILDREN

34. **Paraspara Trust** Tel : 080-3472701 No. 17/2, Ist Floor Fax : 080-3470302

7th Cross, bandappa Road E_mail:paraspara@satyam.net.in

Yeshwanthpura Website:-

Bangalore - 22 Contact: - Secretary

Karnataka

Activities: STREET CHILDREN; CHILD HEALTH; EDUCATION; CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE; PARTICIPATION OF CHILDREN; MEDIA AND CHILDREN

35. **Ragpickers' Education Development** Tel : 91-80-22214247 **Scheme (REDS)** Fax : 91-80-22218243

P.B. 2549, 15 Curlee Street E_mail :reds@vsnl.net

Richmond Town, Brigade Road Website:-

Bangaluru - 560025 Contact: - Secretary

Karnataka

Activities: RAGPICKERS; STREET CHILDREN; HEALTH; NON FORMAL EDUCATION; CRAFT TRAINING; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; INCOME GENERATION; OUTREACH SERVICES; SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SCHEME

36. **The Concerned for Working Children** Tel : 080-25234611 303/2, L.B. Shastri Nagar 25234270

Vimanapura Post E_mail :cwcblr@vsnl.com

Bangaluru - 560017 cwcbasur@sancharnet.in Karnataka Website:www.workingchild.org

Contact: Executive Director

Activities: CHILD RIGHTS; WORKING CHILDREN; HUMAN DEVELOPMENT; COMMUNICATION FOR CHILDREN; MANAGEMENT; PARTICIPATORY

RESEARCH; ORGANISATION DEVELOPMENT; GOVERNANCE

MADHYA PRADESH

37. **Bachpan Bachao Andolan (BBA)** Tel : 09425107794

1/2, Shanti Kunj Fax : -

Bhagwat Nagar E_mail :info@bba.org.in Ramtekari Website:www.bba.org.in Mandsaur - 0 Contact: -Director

Madhya Pradesh

Activities: BONDED LABOUR; DOMESTIC CHILD LABOUR; EDUCATION; COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION; CAPACITY BUILDING; BAL PANCHAYAT;

CHILD RIGHTS

38. **Sambhav Social Service Organisation** Tel : 0751-341995 (Sambhav) Fax : 0751-341995

Gargi House 93, Balwant Nagar E_mail :sambhav@sify.com Gwalior - 0 Website:www.sambhavindia.org

Madhya Pradesh Contact: - Secretary

Activities: CHILD HEALTH; EDUCATION; CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE

MAHARASHTRA

39. **Bachpan Bachao Andolan**Near Dak Bangla, Gangakhed
Parbhani - 0
Maharashtra

Tel: 02453-221262

E_mail:info@bba.org.in
Website:www.bba.org.in
Contact: - Secretary

Activities: TRAINING; ADVOCACY; RESEARCH STUDIES; EDUCATION;

REHABILITATION

40. **Children in Domestic Work (CDW)** Tel : 022-3780903 St Mary's Apts 204-A Fax : 022-3771131

Nesbit Road E_mail:jeanne@bom8.vsnl.net.in

Mazagon Website:-

Mumbai - 400010 Contact: -Director

Maharashtra

Activities: PARTICIPATION OF CHILDREN; CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE;

EXPLOITATION OF CHILDREN

41. Christian Workers Movement (CWM) Tel : 022-65266739

CWM Centre, Joseph Cardijn Fax

Mumbai – 400075 Website:-

Maharashtra Contact: -Director

Activities: STREET CHILDREN; DOMESTIC WORKERS

42. Maniben Kara Institute

Nagindas Chambers

167, P. D'Mello Road

Mumbai - 400001

Tel: 022-22651852

Fax: 022-22691325

E_mail:office@mkiindia.org

Website:www.mkiindia.org

Maharashtra Contact: Director

Activities: EDUCATION; CHILD LABOUR; AWARENESS GENERATION;

RESEARCH; WOMEN LABOUR; UNORGANIZED SECTOR

ORISSA

43. **Basundhara** Tel : 0671-2603178

At-Bidanasi 2604892

PO Abhinab Bianasi Fax : 0671-2603178

Dist. Cuttack E_mail :basundhara@satyam.net.in Cuttack - 753014 Website:www.basundhara.org

Orissa Contact: - Secretary

Activities: DESTITUTE CHILD; CHILDLINE; HELPLINE STREET CHILDREN;

STREET CHILDREN

44. **Ruchika Social Service Organisation** Tel : 0674-234

(RSSO) Fax :-

Samantrapur, Old Town E mail:rssobbs@hotmail.com

Bhubaneswar - 751002 Website:-

Orissa Contact: - Secretary

Activities: DESTITUTE CHILD; CHILDLINE; HELPLINE STREET CHILDREN;

STREET CHILDREN; CHILD LABOUR; SOCIAL WELFARE

45. **Sradhanjali Charitable Trust (SCT)** Tel : 0674-2551338 N4/215, IRC Village Fax : 0674-2556277

Bhubaneswar - 751015 E mail :sradhanjalitrust@rediffmail.com

Orissa

Activities: EDUCATION; AIDS AFFECTED CHILDREN; DISASTER RELIEF

RAJASTHAN

46. **Bal Ashram** Tel : 01422-234095 Village & P.O. Sauthana 09829166505

Viratnagar Fax :-

Jaipur - 0 E_mail :balashram@gmail.com

Rajasthan info@bba.org.in

Website:www.bba.org.in

Contact: Director

Activities: REHABILITATION OF CHILD LABOURERS; BONDED LABOUR; DOMESTIC CHILD LABOUR; EDUCATION; COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION; CAPACITY BUILDING; BAL PANCHAYAT; CHILD RIGHTS

47. CUTS, Centre for International Trade, Economics & Environment (CITEE), Fax : 91-141-2282485

Jaipur E_mail :cuts@sancharnet.in

D-217, Bhaskar Marg citee@cuts.org

Bani Park Website:www.cuts-international.org

Jaipur - 302016 Contact: - Secretary

Rajasthan

Activities: LABOUR; WORKING GROUP; TRAINING; SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT; LEGAL AID; ADVOCACY; ENVIRONMENT; AGRICULTURE

TAMIL NADU

48. **Action for Child Labour** Tel : 044-4910265

CHOLAI Fax :- 3A, C.G.E Colony E_mail :- Website:-

Chennai - 600041 Contact: - Secretary

Tamil Nadu

Activities: HEALTH; EDUCATION; HAZARDOUS INDUSTRIES; MOBILE EDUCATION; SKILL TRAINING; RECREATION; RESEARCH;

DOCUMENTATION; CAMPAIGNS; ADVOCACY

49. **Action for Rural Empowerment** Tel : 09786470845

Network Fax :-

AREN E_mail :arentrust007@gmail.com 285, Somaiyapuram Street Website:www.arenngo.webs.com

Virudhnagar District Contact: - Secretary

Rajapalayam - 626117

Tamil Nadu

Activities: EDUCATION; STREET CHILDREN; REFUGEE CHILDREN; HEALTH; EXPLOITATION OF CHILDREN; CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE; CHILDHOOD DISABILITY; INDIGENOUS CHILDREN; CHILD RIGHTS; MINORITY CHILDREN; OUT OF SCHOOL CHILDREN

50. **Bharathiar Makkal Nalvalvu Sangam** Tel : 0427-269426

BMNS Fax :-

Public Welfare Organisation E_mail:bharathiar-

82, Sanniyasi Gundu Extn. Kitchipalayam association6@rediffmail.com

Salem - 636015 Website:-

Tamil Nadu Contact: -Director

Activities: EDUCATION OUT OF SCHOOL CHILDREN: STREET CHILDREN:

ORPHANS; ENVIRONMENT

51. **Centre for Social Education and** Tel : -04296-602969

Development (CSED) 600089

38 Narasa Street Fax : -04296-600089 Avinashi E_mail :csed@md5.vsnl.net.in

Coimbatore - 641042 Website:-

Tamil Nadu Contact: Director

Activities: CHILD RIGHTS; EDUCATION; CAPACITY BUILDING FOR

CHILDREN; LABOUR; EMPLOYMENT

52. **Community Development Centre** Tel : 0454635269 (**CDC**) Fax : 0454672441

Samuthaya Valarchi Maiyam E_mail :cdcpan@sancharnet.in

Near Primary Health Centre Website:-

Devadanapatti Contact: - Secretary

Madurai - 626601 Tamil Nadu

Activities: HEALTH; EDUCATION; GENDER; GIRL CHILD; CHILD RIGHTS;

WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT

53. **Grace Vision Centre (GVC)** Tel : 04342-244318

Tata Nagar Fax : -

Nallampalli E_mail:manugoc@rediffmail.com

Dharmapuri District Website:-

Tamil Nadu Contact: - Secretary

Activities: CHILD HEALTH; PARTICIPATION OF CHILDREN; CHILDHOOD

DISABILITY; ORPHANS; CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE

54. **Hand in Hand Tamil Nadu** Tel : 044-67274094

90 A, Nazarethpet Village 27268855
Periyar Nagar Fax: 044-27269301
Chinna Kancheepuram E_mail:hihinfo@hiseed.org
Kancheepuram - 631503
Website:www.hihseed.org

Tamil Nadu Contact: -Director

Activities: CHILD HEALTH; EDUCATION; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; CHILD

RIGHTS: CONTINUING EDUCATION

55. Integrated Village Development (IVDC) Tel : 0427-250614

12 2nd Cross Fax : 0427-267801

Mahalakshmi Nagar E_mail :ivdc2001@yahoo.com

Kannankurich (Post) Salem District Website:-

Pin - 636008 Contact: - Secretary

Tamil Nadu

Activities: STREET CHILDREN; CHILD HEALTH; EDUCATION; CHILDHOOD

DISABILITY

56. **Peace Trust** Tel : 91451-2410021 Near Police Colony Fax : 91451-2410372

Trichy Road E_mail :peascetrust@vsnl.com Dindigul - 624005 Website:www.peacetrust.org.in

Tamil Nadu Contact: Chairman

Activities: ELIMINATION CHILD LABOUR; PARTICIPATION OF CHILDREN

57. **People's Association for Rural Women** Tel : 0452601713

Development Trust (PARWD) Fax : -

Valayankulam & Post Via Postal Training E_mail:parwdpaul@yahoo.com

Centre Website:-

Madurai - 625022 Contact: -Director

Tamil Nadu

Activities: CHILD HEALTH; EDUCATION; CHILDHOOD DISABILITY;

PARTICIPATION OF CHILDREN

58. **People's Organisation for Rural Health,** Tel : 0452-883410 **Education and Economic Development** Fax : 0452-882614 PAREED E mail :preed@eth.net

5/165 Gandhi Nagar Website:-

Kappalur Contact: -Director

Madurai - 625008 Tamil Nadu

Activities: CHILD HEALTH: EDUCATION: CHILDHOOD DISABILITY:

PARTICIPATION OF CHILDREN

59. **Power Healee Trust** Tel : 0452-2482326

Srs. St. Charles Fax :-

Thiruvaluvarnagar E_mail:mducharles@hotmail.com

Thomakanakulam Website:-

Madurai - 625006 Contact: - Secretary

Tamil Nadu

Activities: STREET CHILDREN; CHILD HEALTH; EDUCATION; PARTICIPATION

OF CHILDREN

UTTAR PRADESH

60. **Bachpan Bachao Andolan** Tel : 09451473510 Vill. & P.O. Mundera E_mail :info@bba.org.in

Kushinagar - 0 Website:www.bba.org.in Uttar Pradesh Contact: - Secretary

Activities: BONDED LABOUR; DOMESTIC CHILD LABOUR; EDUCATION; COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION; CAPACITY BUILDING; BAL PANCHAYAT;

CHILD RIGHTS

61. **Bachpan Bachao Andolan** Tel : 09451473510

Vill. & P.O. JaanikhurdE_mail :info@bba.org.inMeerut - 0Website:www.bba.org.inUttar PradeshContact: - Secretary

Activities: BONDED LABOUR; DOMESTIC CHILD LABOUR; EDUCATION; COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION; CAPACITY BUILDING; BAL PANCHAYAT;

CHILD RIGHTS

62. **Bandhua Mukti Morcha** Tel : 09415874257

Golanpur Fax : - Gramsabha, Anantpur E_mail :-

Post – Teduakala Contact: -Co-ordinator

Lahora Janpad Mirzapur - 231001 Uttar Pradesh

Activities: BONDED LABOUR; NON-FORMAL EDUCATION; FOOD SECURITY;

REHABLITATION; LABOUR

63. Banwasi Seva Ashram

Tel : -(Via Turra) Fax : -Govindpur E mail:-Dist. Mirzapur Website:-

Uttar Pradesh

Activities: ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT; HEALTH; TRIBALS

64. **Shramik Bharti** Tel : -0512-2581091

392, Vikas Nagar 2580823

Lakhanpur Fax

Kanpur - 208024 E_mail :- shramikbharti@vsnl.net

Uttar Pradesh Website:-

Contact: Convener

Activities: SLUM DWELLERS; WOMEN AND CHILDREN; MICRO FINANCE; MICRO ENTERPRISES; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; EDUCATION;

SANITATION; DISASTER RELIEF

WEST BENGAL

65. Calcutta Hawkers' Sangram Samity Tel : 033-22196688 16/17, College Street 22418570 4th Floor, Room No. 52 Fax : 22196688

E_mail:saktimanghosh@hotmail.com Kolkata - 700012

West Bengal Contact: General Secretary

Activities: STREET AND WORKING CHILDREN; CHILD HAWKERS; HAWKERS;

INCOME GENERATION: EDUCATION PROGRAMME

66. Tel : -033-5384779 Jan Sanghati Kendra 324 Basu Nagar Fax : -5523102

North 24 Parganas E mail:-Madhyamgram - 743275 Website:-

West Bengal Contact: -Secretary

VULNERABLE GROUPS; ORGANISING LABOUR; AWARENESS **Activities:**

GENERATION

67. **Kenduadihi Bikash Society (KBS)** Tel : 03242-243199

Kenduadihi 243891

Bankura - 722102 Fax : 03242-243199

West Bengal E_mail:bikash@rediffmail.com

bikash bku@sancharnet.in

Website:www.bikashngo.org

Contact: - Secretary

Activities: CHILD HEALTH; EDUCATION; PARTICIPATION OF CHILDREN; STREET CHILDREN; CHILDHOOD DISABILITY; GENDER; DISASTER RELIEF; CHILD RIGHTS

68. **Prathidhwani Srota Sangha (P.S.S)** Tel : 0321863131

Vill & PO Bansra 2644 Fax : South 24 Parganas E_mail :P.S. Canning Website:-

West Bengal Contact: - Secretary

Activities: STREET CHILDREN; CHILD HEALTH; EDUCATION; CHILDHOOD DISABILITY; CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE

69. **Right Track** Tel : 24485597 15/9, Braun Feld Row 24494072

Kolkata - 700027 Fax :-

West Bengal E mail:righttrack 1@sify.com

Website:-

Contact: General Secretary

Activities: DOMESTIC CHILD LABOUR; STREET CHILDREN; EDUCATION STREET CHILDREN; EDUCATION CHILD LABOUR; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; HEALTH CARE; RECREATION; PREVENTIVE HEALTH; INCOME GENERATION; EDUCATION RIGHTS

70. **South Howrah New Hope** Tel : 033-26387966

32, P.M. Basti 2nd Lane 09231971515

P.O. + P.S. Shibpur, Fax :-

Howrah Dist. - 711102 E_mail :shnh32@yahoo.com

West Bengal Website:-

Contact: General Secretary

Activities: CHILD RIGHTS; EDUCATION; NUTRITION; HEALTH; REHABILITATION; ENVIRONMENT; COUNSELLING; DOCUMENTATION

71. **Tangra Moytri Society** Tel : 23280321

48/9A, Radhanath Choudhury Road Fax : - Kolkata - 700015 E_mail :-

West Bengal Contact: Chief Functionary

Activities: DEPRIVED CHILDREN; MENTALLY CHALLENGED CHILDREN; YOUTH; DEPRIVED WOMEN; EDUCATION; HEALTH AWARENESS;

VOCATIONAL TRAINING; NUTRITION

72. **The Calcutta Samaritans**48, Ripon Street
Kolkata - 700016
Tel : 22295920
22219731
Fax : 22178097

West Bengal E_mail :cal.sam@satyam.net.in

Website:-

Contact: Chief Functionary

Activities: STREET CHILDREN; CHILDREN OF SEX WORKERS; EDUCATION; HEALTH PROGRAMME; COUNSELLING; AWARENESS GENERATION;

VOCATIONAL TRAINING; REHABILITATION



INDEX

S. No.	Name of the Organizations	State	P. No.
1.	Action for Child	Andhra Pradesh	1
2.	Action for Child Labour	Tamil Nadu	13
3.	Action for Rural Empowerment Network	Tamil Nadu	13
4.	Agency of Research on Integration Services and Empowerment	Andhra Pradesh	1
5.	Association for Promoting Social Action	Andhra Pradesh	1
6.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan	Jharkhand	8
7.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan	Maharashtra	10
8.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan (BBA)	Madhya Pradesh	10
9.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan Branch	Uttar Pradesh	16
10.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan Branch	Uttar Pradesh	16
11.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan South Asian Coalition on Child Servitude	Delhi	5
12.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan, Patna	Bihar	4
13.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan, Saharsa	Bihar	4
14.	Bal Ashram	Rajasthan	12
15.	Bandhua Mukti Morcha	Uttar Pradesh	16
16.	Bandhua Mukti Morcha, Bonded Labour Liberation Movement	Delhi	5
17.	Banwasi Seva Ashram	Uttar Pradesh	17
18.	Basundhara	Orissa	11
19.	Bharat Vikas Parishad	Andhra Pradesh	2
20.	Bharathiar Makkal Nalvalvu Sangam	Tamil Nadu	13
21.	Calcutta Hawkers' Sangram Samity	West Bengal	17
22.	Campaign Against Child Labour (CACL)	Karnataka	9
23.	Centre for Education and Communication (CEC)	Delhi	5
24.	Centre for Social Education and Development (CSED)	Tamil Nadu	14
25.	Centre of Concern for Child Labour	Delhi	5

S. No.	Name of the Organizations	State	P. No.
	(CCCL)		
26.	Child Labour Action Network	Delhi	6
27.	Childhood Enhancement Through Training and Action (CHETNA)	Delhi	6
28.	Children in Domestic Work (CDW)	Maharashtra	11
29.	Christian Workers Movement (CWM)	Maharashtra	11
30.	Community Development Centre (CDC)	Tamil Nadu	14
31.	CUTS, Centre for International Trade, Economics & Environment (CITEE)	Rajasthan	12
32.	Deen Avam Berozgar Sakha	Bihar	4
33.	Divya Disha (DD)	Andhra Pradesh	2
34.	Domestic Workers Society Institute of Social Service	Delhi	6
35.	Global March Against Child Labour (GMACL)	Delhi	6
36.	Grace Action India (GRACE)	Delhi	7
37.	Grace Vision Cetre (GVC)	Tamil Nadu	14
38.	Gram Swaraj Sangh	Gujarat	8
39.	Hand in Hand Tamil Nadu	Tamil Nadu	14
40.	Indian Council of Child Welfare, Delhi	Delhi	7
41.	Integrated Village Development (IVDC)	Tamil Nadu	15
42.	Jan Sahbhagi Kendra	Jharkhand	8
43.	Jan Sanghati Kendra	West Bengal	17
44.	Kenduadihi Bikash Society (KBS)	West Bengal	18
45.	Krityanand Unesco Club (KNUC)	Jharkhand	8
46.	Madhavi Social Development Organisation for the Weaker Sections (MSDOWS)	Andhra Pradesh	2
47.	Mahita	Andhra Pradesh	2
48.	Maniben Kara Institute	Maharashtra	11
49.	Movement for Alternatives and Youth Awareness - Maya	Karnataka	9
50.	National Domestic Workers Movement	Andhra Pradesh	3

S. No.	Name of the Organizations	State	P. No.
51.	Paraspara Trust	Karnataka	9
52.	Peace Trust	Tamil Nadu	15
53.	People's Association for Rural Women Development Trust (PARWD)	Tamil Nadu	15
54.	People's Organisation for Rural Health, Education and Economic Development	Tamil Nadu	15
55.	Power Healee Trust	Tamil Nadu	16
56.	Prathidhwani Srota Sangha (P.S.S)	West Bengal	18
57.	Prayas Bhatti Mines Project	Delhi	7
58.	Ragpickers' Education Development Scheme (REDS)	Karnataka	9
59.	Right Track	West Bengal	18
60.	Ruchika Social Service Organisation (RSSO)	Orissa	12
61.	Sagar Youth Association	Andhra Pradesh	3
62.	Sambhav Social Service Organisation (Sambhav)	Madhya Pradesh	10
63.	Sarthi	Bihar	4
64.	Shramik Bharti	Uttar Pradesh	17
65.	South Asian Coalition for Child Servitude (SACCS)	Delhi	7
66.	South Howrah New Hope	West Bengal	18
67.	Sradhanjali Charitable Trust (SCT)	Orissa	12
68.	Tangra Moytri Society	West Bengal	19
69.	Thadava Rural Economical Educational Society	Andhra Pradesh	3
70.	The Calcutta Samaritans	West Bengal	19
71.	The Concerned for Working Children	Karnataka	10
72.	Vivek Voluntary Organisation	Andhra Pradesh	3